From: Jotform

To: Nicole Snyder; Sylvia Miller; Leonard W. Schwindt; Joshua Skluzacek
Subject: Re: Board of Adjustment

Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 2:57:46 PM

Attachments: Hardship.pdf

SITE PLAN.pdf

20240926145317962.pdf
6031933226219126603.pdf
6031933226219126603 signature 33.pna

Board of Adjustment

Who is the applicant Property Owner
Property Owner DARLENE OLSON

Property Owner's Phone
Number

(701) 483-8364
Property Owner's Email  jbdo587@hotmail.com
Applicant Name DARLENE OLSON
Applicant's Phone Number (701) 483-8364
Applicant's Email jbdo587 @hotmail.com

Property Location 587 SOUTH MAIN, DICKINSON, ND, 58601

Property Legal Description S1/2 AND E1/2 N1/2 LOT 2, BLOCK 1, GRESS'S
SUBDIVISION, SECTION 10

Zoning District LDR
Existing Use RESIDENTIAL

General Description of

SPLIT TWO LOTS
Request

Purpose Statement Hardship.pdf

Site Plan SITE PLAN.pdf

Eensstnsbfa?ggv tgser;zlrldsglp Darlene Olson and Joe Billman stated that it is to much work for
other bro ertigs in they Y them to keep up on. They are in their almost in their 80" and the
prop up keep is getting to much for them. They want to downsize so

same zoning d'|str|ct and they do not have to worry about that extra land.
the same vicinity


mailto:jbdo587@hotmail.com
mailto:Nicole.Snyder@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Sylvia.Miller@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Leonard.Schwindt@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Joshua.Skluzacek@dickinsongov.com
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/221004804352038/6031933226219126603/Hardship.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/221004804352038/6031933226219126603/SITE%20PLAN.pdf

Darlene Olson and Joe Billman stated that it is to much work for them to keep up on. They are in their
almost in their 80' and the up keep is getting to much for them. They want to downsize so they do not
have to worry about that extra land.
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CITY OF
'

Thursday, September 26, 2024

A_N/—_—’: North Dakota Board Of AdJUStment

Note: Before submitting your application please call 701-456-7815 to speak with the Building Official
Leonard Schwindt to discuss your application.

Who is the applicant Property Owner

Property Owner DARLENE OLSON
Property Owner's Phone Number (701) 483-8364
Property Owner's Email jbdo587@hotmail.com
Applicant Name DARLENE OLSON
Applicant's Phone Number (701) 483-8364
Applicant's Email jbdo587@hotmail.com

Note: If the applicant is not the owner of the premises, the owner's signature or separate written
permission authorizing the applicant to sign on behalf of the owner, must be attached to this application.
The signature of the applicant and owner (or written permission of the owner) certifices that permission is
granted by the owner to all authorized City personnel to enter the premises for the purpose of review of
this application.

Property Information

Property Location 587 SOUTH MAIN
DICKINSON, ND, 58601

Property Legal Description
S1/2 AND E1/2 N1/2 LOT 2, BLOCK 1, GRESS'S SUBDIVISION, SECTION 10

Zoning District LDR
Existing Use RESIDENTIAL

General Description of Request
SPLIT TWO LOTS

Purpose Statement
& Hardship.pdf



https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/221004804352038/6031933226219126603/Hardship.pdf



Address the practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships, as distinguished from
convenience,profit, or caprice, which would result from the strict application and the relevant
regulations;

= Describe how the hardship is not shared generally by other properties in the same zoning districtand
in the same vicinity;

= Describe the variance or modification of regulations requested;

= Explain how granting the requested relied will observe the spirit and intent of the City of
DickinsonMunicipal Code, and will maintain the public safety and welfare; and

= State why the granting of this variance would not negatively impact adjoining landowners.

Site Plan
M SITEPLAN.pdf

e Overall lot dimensions;

¢ Location and dimensions of all buildings and structures found on-site;
¢ Location and dimension of proposed construction; and

¢ Location and dimension of the variance requested.

Describe how the hardship is not shared generally by other properties in the same zoning
district and the same vicinity

Darlene Olson and Joe Billman stated that it is to much work for them to keep up on. They are in their
almost in their 80" and the up keep is getting to much for them. They want to downsize so they do not have
to worry about that extra land.

Have any previous applications of
appeals been filed in connection with
this property?

Copies of any order, requirement,

decision, or determination made by an & 20240926145317962.pdf
administrative official of the City of

Dickinson that is relevant to this

request.

Applicant/Property Owner Signature

Date Thursday, September 26, 2024
Board of Adjustment

Payer Information Transaction ID

JOE BILLMAN f3b0qQgx9
jbdo587@hotmail.com

Description Amount

Board of
Adjustment $150.00
$150.00 x 1



https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/221004804352038/6031933226219126603/SITE%20PLAN.pdf

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/221004804352038/6031933226219126603/20240926145317962.pdf



Total $1 50.00










Have any previous

applications of appeals No
been filed in connection

with this property?

Copies of any order,
requirement, decision, or
determination made by an
administrative official of
the City of Dickinson that
is relevant to this request.

20240926145317962.pdf

Applicant/Property Owner

Signature /

Date 09-26-2024

Board of Adjustment Board of Adjustment 150.00 USD
Total: $150.00
Transaction ID: f3b0qgx9

Payment Information

First Name: JOE
Last Name: BILLMAN
E-Mail jbdo587@hotmail.com

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.


https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/221004804352038/6031933226219126603/20240926145317962.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/edit/6031933226219126603?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_term=221004804352038&utm_content=edit_submissions&utm_campaign=notification_email_footer_submission_links&email_type=notification
https://www.jotform.com/tables/221004804352038?utm_source=sheetsemailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_term=221004804352038&utm_content=view_all_submissions&utm_campaign=notification_email_footer_submission_links

